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6 May 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR FLORIDA DEPT OF STATE
FROM: FRANCIS X. REILLY
SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF FACT

On May 5™ 2020 it was brought to my attention that my name and previous home address was
used in the Electronic Articles of Incorporation, P18000019267 filed 26 February 2018, Article V
for a company named SILVERCORP USA INC. The document used my previous home address,
I have since sold on 30 September 2019. Article V also lists my name spelled incorrectly (Frank
Riley) as the registered agent. This document was filed fraudulently and without my knowledge
or consent. | am requesting reconciliation of these documents/articles, and removal of my name
and previous address on any other official documentation associated with this company.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please
contact me at 321-848-2541 or frankiexr@gmail.com

NCIS X. REILLY
Sgt, USAF (Ret)

State of Florida
County of Brevard S R R B | BN I

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me, by means of ® physical presence

or ] online notarization, this é day of [ f['\;z , 2020, by

P/

KURT ADAM RUSSELL
Commission # GG (9N 1Y

F Expires Auguet §. 24121
Berxied Tivg Yoy Fain bmcrance 000-335- 710

SigdatureSf Notary Public- State of Florida
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